CITY OF ALBUQUERQUE

PO Box 1293

Albuquerque

New Mexico 87103

www.cabg.gov

February 21, 2017 Richatd J. Betry, Mayor

Joe Cross, P.E.
Select Engineering Services

1544 N. Woodland Park Blvd
Layton, Utah 84041

RE: Wienerschnitzel

2551 Corona Dr. NW
Request Permanent C.O. - Accepted

Engineer’s Stamp Date 5-10-16 (File: H11D069)
Certification date: 11-10-16

Dear Mr. Cross:

Based on the Certification received 11/14/2016, the site is acceptable for permanent
release of Certificate of Occupancy by Hydrology.

If you have any questions, you can contact me at 924-3986 or Totten Elliott at 924-
3982.

Sincerely,

Shahab Biazar, P.E.
City Engineer, Planning Dept.
Development Review Services

TE/SB

C: email, Cordova, Camille C.; Miranda, Rachel; Sandoval, Darlene M.; Blocker,
Lois

Albuquerque - Making History 1706-2006
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Elliott, Stanice

From: Elliott, Stanice

Sent: Monday, January 09, 2017 9:29 AM

To: Joe Cross’

Cc: Ralph Quick

Subject: RE: Westbluff Wienerschnitzel Temp C of O
Joe

Per your request 1-9-17 to extend the existing 60-day CO-Temp is approved for another 30 days effective today.

Stanice ‘Totten’ Elliott
Planning Department
Hydrology Section
City of Albuquerque
505-924-3982
505-924-3864 fax

From: Joe Cross [ mailto:joe.cross@sesincusa.com]
Sent: Monday, January 09, 2017 9:13 AM

To: Elliott, Stanice

Cc: Ralph Quick

Subject: Westbluff Wienerschnitzel Temp C of O

Hello Stanice,

As engineer of record for the Wienerschnitzel development at 2551 Corona Drive | would like to request a 30 day
extension of our temp C of O in order to complete the concrete scupper on Ouray Road.

Please let me know if you need any additional information from me to process this request.

Thank you!

Joseph W. Cross, P.E.

SES

Select Engineering Services

1544 N. Woodland Park Dr., Ste 310
Layton, UT 84041

0: 801-399-1858

d: 801-528-5192

c: 801-391-2391

f: 801-399-1863



CITY OF ALBUQUERQUE

November 15, 2016 Richard J. Berry, Mayor

Joe Cross, P.E.

Select Engineering Services

1544 N. Woodland Park Blvd
Layton, Utah 84041

RE: Wienerschnitzel
2551 Corona Dr. NW
Request 60-Day Temporary C.O. - Accepted

Engineer’s Stamp Date 5-10-16 (File: H11D069)
Certification date: 11-10-16

Dear Mr. Cross:

Based upon the information provided in your submittal received 11/14/2016, the above

PO Box 1293 referenced Certification received is acceptable for 60-day temporary release of Certificate of
Occupancy by Hydrology.

e The 3’ opening in curb to the retention pond has created a swale that is causing

erosion. Recommend fractured rock be place from the curb to the center of the
retention pond.

e The sidewalk culvert is missing

Albuquerque

New Mexico 87103
If you have any questions, you can contact me at 924-3986 or Totten Elliott at 924-3982.

www.cabq.gov Sincerel

)

Abiel Carrillo, P.E.
Principal Engineer, Planning Dept.
Development Review Services

TE/AC
C: emalil, Cordova, Camille C.; Miranda, Rachel; Sandoval, Darlene M.; Blocker, Lois

B13D014_BP_ APPR docx
Albuquerque - Making History 1706-2006



City of Albuquerque

Planning Department
Development & Building Services Division

DRAINAGE AND TRANSPORTATION INFORMATION SHEET ®ev 092015,

Project Title: Wienerschnitzel Building Permut #: City Drainage #: H {f 0 O Q:J C?
DRB#: EPC#: Work Order#:

Legal Description:

City Address: SW Corner of Ouray Road and Corona Dr.

Engincering Firm:  Select Engineering Services Contact: Joe Cross
_ -
Address: 1544 N Woodland Park Blvd Ste 310
Phone#: 801-391-2391 Fax#. 801-399-1863 E-mail: joe.cross@sesincusa com
Owner: Galardi Group Contact: Geoff Ingles
—_—
Address: 7700 Irvine Center Dr. Ste 550 Irvine, CA 92618
Phone#: 949-892-2639 Fax#: I:-mail; gingles@galardigroup com
Architect:  NCA Partners Contact: Kyle Bruns
-_ s
Address: 5646 Milton St , Ste 610 Dallas TX 75206
Phone#: 214-361-9901x102 Fax#: 214-361-9906 IE-mail; Kyle@ncapartners com
Other Contact: Contact:
-
Address:

Phone#: Fax#: E-mail:

Check all that Apply:

21‘3PAI‘;$II")‘}E§I1"(‘)GY | DRAINAGE CHECK TYPE OF APPROVAL/ACCEPTANCE SOUGIIT:
TRAFFIC/ TRANSPORTATION X BUILDING PERMIT APPROVAL
MS4/EROSION & SEDIMENT CONTROL _ CERTIFICATE OF OCCUPANCY

TYPE OF SUBMITTAL:

PRELIMINARY PLAT APPROVAL
ENGINEER/ ARCHITECT CERTIFICATION

SITE PLAN FOR SUB’D APPROVAL

C& ___ SITEPLAN FOR BLDG. PERMIT APPROVAL
___ CONCEPTUAL G & D PLAN Dt vt  FINAL PLAT APPROVAL
X GRADING PLAN ‘ I\'é” ____SIA/RELEASE OF FINANCIAL. GUARANTEE
— DRAINAGE MASTER PLAN % I 17 .FOUNDATION PERMIT APPROVAL
DRAINAGE REPORT 5/ 2 GRADING PERMIT APPROVAL
___ CLOMR/LOMR

__; SO-19 APPROVAL
PAVING PERMIT APPROVAL
GRADING/ PAD CERTIFICATION

TRAFFIC CIRCULATION LAYOUT (TCL)
TRAFFIC IMPACT STUDY (TIS)

WORK ORDER APPROVAL
EROSION & SEDIMENT CONTROL PLAN (ESC) CLOMR/LOMR
_OTHER (SPECIFY) _ . — —_— PRE-DESIGN MEETING

OTHER (SPECIFY)

IS THIS A RESUBMITTAL?: ?( Yes ﬁ No

DATE SUBMITTED: ~Apt8 2076 5_/ el _/ 201l . Joe Cross

--------H-h--ﬂﬁ---------q'--:-.--‘-------.--------—--.-‘----------.-ih---—--‘---------—-----------—---'--l--.---.----'.-".------------...-.-i------ﬂ---..hhﬁ-----@.-““---------".

COA STAFF: ELECTRONIC SUBMITTAL RECEIVED X A .



CITY OF ALBUQUERQUE

PLANNING DEPARTMENT — Development Review Services

June 2, 2016 ‘
Richard J. Berry, Mayor

Joseph W. Cross, P.E.

Select Engineering Services

1544 N. Woodland Park Blvd Suite 310
Layton, Utah, 84041

RE: Weinerschnitzel

Grading and Drainage Plan
Engineer’s Stamp Date 5-10-2016 (File: H11D069)

Dear Mr. Cross:

Based upon the information provided in your submittal received 5-21-2016, the above referenced
conceptual plan is approved for Building Permit and for SO-19 Permit.

Please attach a copy of this approved plan in the construction sets when submitting for the building
permit. Prior to Certificate of Occupancy release, Engineering Certification per the DPM Checklist will
be required.

PO Box 1293

If you have any questions, you can contact me at 924-3986.

Albuquerque Sincerel

New Mexico 87103 Abiel Carrillo, P.E.

Principal Engineer, Planning Dept.
Development Review Services

www.cabq.gov

Albuquerque - Making History 1706-2006
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J" Frl ] i GRADING NOTES

CONSTRUCT NEW 6" CONCRETE SINGLE CURB PER DETAIL SHEET C-5.
CONSTRUCT NEW 6* CONCRETE CURB AND GUTTER PER DETAIL SHEET C-S.

CONSTRUCT NEW 5’ WIDE SIDEWALK PER DETAIL SHEET C-5.

PREPARE NEW BUILDING PAD PER GEOTECHNICAL REPORT RECOMMENDATIONS . REFER TO
ARCHITECTURAL PLANS FOR BUILDING SLAB AND GRANULAR BASE THICKNESS.

5. GRADE SITE TO PROPOSED ELEVATIONS, PREPARE SUBGRADE AND CONSTRUCT NEW REGULAR
DUTY ASPHALT PAVEMENT SECTION PER GEOTECHNICAL REPORT RECOMMENDATIONS |DRAFTED BY:  JWGC
: Tl ' . | 6. CONSTRUCT NEW 3’ WIDE OPENING IN CURB. DESIGNED BY: SES
; e LI ) ji 7. CONSTRUCT NEW 6” THICK PORTLAND CEMENT CONCRETE PAVEMENT OVER COMPACTED CHECKEDBY: JWC

® 2007 ALL RIGHTS REAEAVED

Phone (801) 300-1858 Fax: (801) 399-1063

L
-
SELECT ENGINEERING SERVICES
1544 Woodiand Park Dr. Sulle 310
Layion, Utah 84041
ARE PROTECTED Y COMMON LAW, STATUTORY AND OTHER

THESE PLANS ARE NETRIRENTS OF FROFEFEICNAL SERVICE AND
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NA ' : H SUBGRADE AND ABC COURSE PER GEOTECHNICAL REPORT RECOMMENDATIONS.
‘ | M is 8. CONSTRUCT NEW TRASH ENCLOSURE PER DETAIL ON ARCHITECTURAL SHEETS.
DRAINAGE CALCULATIONS 9. CONSTRUCT NEW CONCRETE COMMERCIAL DRIVEWAY PER CITY OF ALBUQUERQUE STANDARD

HYDROLOGY REQUIREMENTS GRAPHIC SCALE DETAIL 2425.
0o 15 X 60 10. CONSTRUCT NEW RIVER ROCK SPILLWAY. STONES SHALL BE 6”-8” DIA. AND SHALL BE PLACED

f
j 100 YEAR STORM EVENT — e— NEATLY TO FORM A 6’ WIDE 6* DEEP SPILLWAY FROM THE CURBOPENING EXTENDING 5’ ALONG
§

DATE

TREATMENT C: 2.87 CFS/AC

TREATMENT O: 4.37 CFS/AC Vinch = 30 fh THE BOTTOM OF BASIN. SPILLWAY SHALL BE GRADED TO DRAIN FROM PAVEMENT ELEVATION
1] BASIN: 27 | AT CURB OPENING TO BOTTOM OF BASIN.

o | ZONE: 1 .

i O I & AREk 0907 AC 11. CONSTRUCT NEW DETENTION BASIN WITH 4:1 SIDESLOPES. SIDES AND BOTTOM OF BASIN

l TREATVENT D ARER: 041 AC SHALL BE GRADED SMOOTH. SEE LANDSCAPE PLAN FOR IRRIGATION AND TURF

X
K [t p b 5 QP = 4.37x0.41 + 2.87x0.207 = 2.38 CFS REQUIREMENTS. *
Jigry ==t

A\

m RATE DELTA:FI;?ULL BCAFSISH 27: 234 €S 12. PROPERTY SOUTH OF PARKING LOT AND RETENTION BASIN SHALL REMAIN UNDISTURBED.

s __ : TOTAL VOLUME STORAGE < 0.04 x 12 MIN x B0 SEC/MIN = 30 CF 13. CONTRACTOR SHALL REMOVE SCREENWALL NORTH OF THE SOUTHERNMOST RETENTION BASIN
\© | Amanfuce a2 ; _T FIRSE. FLUSH RETEAION, REGUIREMENTS 14. CONTRACTOR SHALL LEAVE SCREENWALL INTACT SOUTH OF THE SOUTHERNMOST RETENTION
ase ; DRANAGE AREA 1 DRAINAGE AREA 2 BASIN.

DEPTH = 0.34" DEPTH = 034" 15. CONTRACTOR SHALL CONSTRUCT NEW SIDEWALK CULVERT WITH STEEL PLATE TOP PER

A = 4420 SF. A = 37,287 SF.
VOLUME = 125 CF.  VOLUME = 1056 C.F. ALBUQUERQUE STANDARD DETAIL 2236.

REVISION DESCRIPTION
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REIENTION BASIN CALCS

BASIN 1 BASIN 2 BENCHMARK: |

TOP AREA = 349 SF 0P AREA = 2,616 SF ACS STA. 12-H11 ELEV. 5104.854 NAVD 88

535;;«:&”;5: zf'%g‘ﬁ > Egiﬁmﬁs?o.‘g"s? ¥ LOCATED IN TRAFFIC ISLAND. SE QUADRANT OF
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PRIVATE DRAINAGE FACILITIES WITHIN CITY RIGHT-OF-WAY
NOTICE TO CONTRACTOR
(SPECIAL ORDER 19 ~ "50-19")

1, AN EXCAVATION PERMIT WILL BE REQUIRED BEFORE
BEGINNING ANY WORK WITHIN CITY RIGHT-OF-WAY.

2. ALLWORK ON THIS PROJECT SHALL 8E PERFORMED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH APPLICABLE FEDERAL, STATE AND LOCAL
LAWS, RULES AND REGULATIONS CONCERNING
CONSTRUCTION SAFETY AND HEALTH.

3. TWO WORKING DAYS PRIOR TO ANY EXCAVATION, THE |
CONTRACTOR MUST CONTACT NEW MEXICO ONE CALL, DIAL
"811" [OR {505) 260-1990) FOR THE LOCATION OF EXISTING
UTILITIES.

4. PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL
EXCAVATE AND VERIFY THE LOCATIONS OF ALL
OBSTRUCTIONS. SHOULD A CONFLICT EXIST, THE
CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY THE ENGINEER SO THAT THE
CONFLICT CAN BE RESOLVED WITH A MINIMUM AMOUNT OF
DELAY.

. BACKFILL COMPACTION SHALL BE ACCORDING TO
TRAFFIC/STREET USE.

6. MAINTENANCE OF THE FACILITY SHALL BE THE RESPONSIBILITY

OF THE OWNER OF THE PROPERTY BEING SERVED.

7. WORK ON ARTERIAL STREETS SHALL BE PERFORMED ON A 24-
HOUR BASIS.

8. CONTRACTOR MUST CONTACT JASON RODRIGUEZ AT 235-
8016 AND CONSTRUCTION COORDINATION AT 924-3416 TO
SCHEDULE AN INSPECTION.
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ALBUQUERQUE WESTBLUFF NM
OURAY ROAD AND CORONA DRIVE

1 WIENERSCHNITZEL

GRADING PLAN

STREET MAINTENANCE INSPECTOR
APPROVAL

- 15-01-09
//' Sl SHEET NUMBER

/f C-2




Abiel X. Carrillo

From: Abiel X. Carrillo

Sent: Friday, May 13, 2016 1:16 PM

To: 'Joe.cross@sesincusa.com'’

Subject: H11DO069 - Wienerschnitzel Westbluff
Attachments: SO 19 NOTES with sig C.DOC

Mr. Cross,

This email is being sent in lieu of an attached comment letter in order to expedite the response for initial

reviews. Responses to comments should continue to be included in the re-submittal. A reply to this email with responses
to comments will not be considered a re-submittal.

Based on the information provided in your submittal for the above-referenced project, which was received 4-8-2016, the
Grading and Drainage Plan cannot be approved for Building Permit until the following comments are addressed:

1. Many of the construction notes generally call for the Contractor to build elements per local standards. If curb
and gutter and other features are to be constructed per a City Standard Drawing, they should be called out
specifically. For example, the City’s most standard curb is 8” tall, which might not be the intent around the
building. Otherwise, include details for the builder to follow.

2. The plan needs to include hydrology calculations and references to any applicable commercial masterplans. It
appears that this site might be included in the plan for the adjacent site (Hydrology File H11D059). The
calculations and a narrative must describe how this project is in compliance.

a. Drainage Basins need to be shown on the plan.
3. The northernmost first flush pond will need an emergency overflow onto the right of way. This can be

accomplished with a sidewalk culvert (reference the City’s standard drawing). Private drainage facilities in the

Right of Way are permitted through a “Special Order 19”. | have attached the SO-19 Standard Notes that need to
be included on the plan.

4. Include two hardcopies of the plan (required for projects with SO-19 Permit request).

5. Trash enclosures need to drain directly to the Sanitary Sewer line. Utility submittals are not required, but a note
on the plan must reference the connection.

Any question please let me know. For your reference, our Department received a large number of submittals during
April. Your re-submittal should be processed within approximately a week.

Abiel Carrillo, PE, CFM |

Principal Engineer - Hydrology |
Planning Department
Development Review Services Division

DEVELOPMENT

* TRISHA LOPES
City of Albuquerque DEVELOPMENT DIRECTOR
505-924-3986 8220 San Pedro NE, Suite 500
' NM 87113
acarrillo@cabqg.gov Albuquerque,
600 2™ Street NW DIRECT (505)998-9093

MOBILE (505)620-7556

TRISH@RETAILSOUTHWEST.COM
1 RETAILSOUTHWEST.COM

A

Albuquerque, NM 87102

3
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City of Albuquerque

Planning Department
Development & Building Services Division

DRAINAGE AND TRANSPORTATION INFORMATION SHEET ev 092015)

Project Title: Wienerschnitzel Building Permit #: City Drainage #: - (I
DRB#: EPC#: Work Order#:

Legal Description:

City Address: SW Comer of Ouray Road and Corona Dr. \ { J mm

Enginecring Firm: Select Engineering Services Contact: Joe Cross

Address: 1544 N. Woodland Park Blvd Ste 310

Phone#: 801-391-2391 Fax#: 801-399-1863 E-mail: joe.cross@sesincusa.com
Owner: Galardi Group Contact: Geoff Ingles

Address: 7700 lrvine Center Dr. Ste 550 Irvine, CA 92618

Phone#: 949-892-2639 Fax#: E-mail; gingles@galardigroup.com
Architect: NCA Partners Contact: Kyle Bruns

Address: 5646 Milton St., Ste 610 Dallas TX 75206

Phone#: 214-361-9901x102 Fax#: 214-361-9906 E-mail: Kyle@ncapartners.com
Other Contact: Contact:

Address:

Phone#: Fax#: E-mail:

Check all that Apply:

I:EPAIl}gIIEgg(:)GW ORAINAGE CHECK TYPE OF APPROVAL/ACCEPTANCE SOUGHT:
X X
TRAFFIC/ TRANSPORTATION BUILDING PERMIT APPROVAL
MS4/ EROSION & SEDIMENT CONTROL — CERTIFICATE OF OCCUPANCY
TYPE OF SUBMITTAL: PRELIMINARY PLAT APPROVAL
ENGINEER/ ARCHITECT CERTIFICATION SITE PLAN FOR SUB’D APPROVAL
~__SITE PLAN FOR BLDG. PERMIT APPROVAL
CONCEPTUAL G & D PLAN FINAL PLAT APPROVAL
X GRADING PLAN SIA/ RELEASE OF FINANCIAL GUARANTEE
DRAINAGE MASTER PLAN FOUNDATION PERMIT APPROVAL
_ DRAINAGE REPORT GRADING PERMIT APPROVAL
___ CLOMR/LOMR SO-19 APPROVAL
PAVING PERMIT APPROVAL
TRAFFIC CIRCULATION LAYOUT (TCL) GRADING/ PAD CERTIFICATION
TRAFFIC IMPACT STUDY (TIS) WORK ORDER APPROVAL
EROSION & SEDIMENT CONTROL PLAN (ESC) CLOMR/LOMR

—OTHER (SPECIFY) S _ _ PRE-DESIGN MEETING

OTHER (SPECIFY)

IS THIS A RESUBMITTAL?: Yes X No

DATE SUBMITTED: Apnl8, 2016

By: Joe Cross

COA STAFF: ELECTRONIC SUBMITTAL RECEIVED: ____




; vane @Building € i es *
s City of Albuquerque Building Safety Division o

o APPLICATION FOR BUILDING PERMIT
' Description of Work: PLAN CHECK N _
* . NEW COMMERCIAL EIUILDIN""' WIENERSCHNITZEL
PAPER RQUTED
L CHANGED FASTRAX PAID FEES 4-21-2018 AMZ Category Code 130
T 20169 0883 COMMERCIAL BUILDING NEW - T20165 0883
Address: ALB, NM 87120
2551 CORONA DR NW H-11
Subdivision: WEST BLUFF CENTER
|_ot 7 Land Use: Q00O
Block: _ UPC:  101105832434911503
Zone Code: D2 | Zone Map: H-11 |
Estimated Value: $375,000 Est SqFeet 78500
Calcuiated Value: $375,000 Lot Acreage:
Landfil w/in 1080°;  NO | Ovwmerahilp. PRIVATE
Buliding Uae Cods. COMMERCIAL . Mo. Slorles: 1
Conslrucilon Type: Na. Bulldings:
Gcoupancy group: | Ho. Uaifs:

Arctiltect/D eslgner/Enginaar
NCAPARTNERSARCHITECTURE -
12160 . ABRAMS ROAD, SUITE 200, Dailas, TX 75243

Applicent/Owrer
CALARDI GRQUP, INC -

7700 IRVINE CENTER DR SLHTE SS90 IRVINE CA SN

iwmmmm g moaiiin 4SS
Contractor:
STATE TAX ID:
| CITY TAX ID:
_ O _ - STATE LICENSE:
"PLAN CHECK / STANDARD PERMIT FEES APPLY
04/21/2016 BFSTRX 137 - FASTRAX PLAN CHECK §2 26190
PLAN CHECK / PERMIT FEE TOTAL : $2,281.90
GRAND TOTAL - $2,281.90
! . o
2227
SRR A e B
O - I
r:ﬂ:‘ s Mo
= st sy O
S QR 'E S i
D3 F oLt Lt |
SLomRrENG
SER T R
e s ol SNl N I AN
- ' PrERn T
PAM&d: 02172016 12:21 FM, Issued By BLOBCW 337510 R T
THSPERMITROT VALID UNTIL FE m APPL AHT smumuaz e 5 ER7
f X ) M o s R
' s o . - -:'F -:I '}1 ]
, OTICE. EEPARATE PERM4TS ARE RECUIRED FOR BUILLING. ELECTRiCAL PLUAEING | = b i T T
ot MECHANIGAL. AND ELEVATORS. TRIS PERIMT BECOMES HULL AND VOID IF WORK L HEk
- OR CONETRUCTION AUTHORIZED i3 NOT COMMENGED WITHIN 130 DAYS OR if 2 i L
CONSTRUCTION OR WORK 15 SUSPENDED OR ABANONED FOR A PERIGD OF 180 N
DAVE AT AHY TIME AFTER WORK 15 COMUENCED. e x T
 IHERBIVEEATIY THAT IdARYE REAS ARD CXAMMNED TNE ARFLOATON AHD CNON THE RAHE TO 30 TRUB AND ";J '
SORAZAT, ALL 7 ACYEIZNS OF LEVIS AND CADRIANIES GOV ERNIXG TAE TY2ECF WORK VAL £E COBS LD %I TH Tl
IWHECTHENGCPEQ X ED HEREMCH HOT. THE URAHTEWMI OF A PENET DOES ROT FACSUUE TOGAE AUTHIADY TO )
JRLATE DR MHRIELTHE PAMBR DRSS OP ANY FEDEAAL STATEOR LOALL LAWY A2GULATNQ DORSTRITONON THE o

BEANIROANSE QF CONSTAUC TN, ' i | g




Legal Description of Property at SW Corner of Ouray Road and Corona Drive

“Tract 7" (Excess Property) of WEST BLUFF CENTER SUBDIVISION, City of Albuquerque, Bernalillo County,
New Mexico, as the same is shown and designated on the plat of said subdivision filed in the office of
the County Clerk of Bernalillo County, New Mexico on October 2, 2000, in Map Book 2000C, folio 256.




City of Albuquerque

Planning Department
Development & Building Services Division

DRAINAGE AND TRANSPORTATION INFORMATION SHEET ev oo201)

Project Title: Wienerschnitzel Buwlding Permit # 7201690883 City Drainage #: H ” lz !,ﬂ

DRB#; EPCH: Work Order#;
L.egal Description® Tract 7 of West Bluff Center Subdivision, City of Albuquerque, Bernalillo County, New Mexico
City Address: 2551 Corona Dr NW Albuquerque, NM

Engineering Firm: Select Engineenng Services Contact; Joe Cross

Address: 1544 N Woodland Park Bivd Ste 310

Phone#d 801-391-2391 Fav¥- 801-399-1863 [-niail: joe cross@sesincusa com
Owner: Galard Group Contact: Geoff Ingles

Address: 7700 Irvine Center Dr. Ste 550 Irvine, CA 92618

Phonc#. 849-802-2639 Fax#. F-mail; gingles@galardigroup com
Architect: NCA Partners Contact: Kyle Bruns

Address: 5646 Milton St, Ste 610 Dallas TX 75206

Phone#* 214-361-8901x102 Fav#. 214-361-9906 L-mail: Kyle@ncapartners com
Other Contact: Earthwork Engineenng Group, LLC Contact: Dylan Guiibauit

Address: 7901 Lorraine Ct NE Albuquerque, NM 87113
Phone#. 505-839-4886 Fax#, E-mail: eegschedule@spinn net

Chechk all that Apply:

DEPARTMENT: CHECK TYPE OF APPROVAL/JACCEPTANCE SOUGHT:

X HYDROIL.OGY/ DRAINAGE
TRAFFIC/ TRANSPORTATION v BUILDING PERMIT APPROVAL

MS4/ EROSION & SEDIMENT CONTROL. 2 CERTIFICATE OF OCCUPANCY

TYPE OF SUBMITTAL: PRELIMINARY PLAT APPROVAL
___ ENGINEER/ ARCHITECT CERTIFICATION SITE PLAN FOR SUR'D A.P
SITE PLAN FOR BLDG PEEMIY

FINAL PLAT APPROV
SIA/ RLLEASE OF FIyAS
ITS

CONCEPTUAL G & D PLAN
GRADING PLLAN

DRAINAGE MASTLER PLAN FOUNDATION PE . PROQ‘&L &
——— DRAINAGE REPORT GRADING PERM| vaL ¥
—— CLOMRIL.OMR S0-19 APPROVAL é‘%\ ¢

PAVING PLRMIT APPRO

L TRAFFIC CIRCULATION 1LLAYOUT ) GRADING! PAD CERTIFICAT
___TRAFFIC IMPACT STUDY (TIS) WORK ORDER APPROVAL

F.ROSION & SEDIMENT CONTROL. PLAN (ESC) CLOMR/1. OMR
_ OIHER (SPLCIFY)Y e PRE-DESIGN MEETING
OTHIR (SPICIFY)
IS THIS A RESUBMITTAL?. X Yes No
DATE SUBMITTID: October 26 2016 By Joe Cross

-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

COA STAFF EL ECTRONIC SUBMITTAL RFCEIVED



City of Albuquerque

Planning Department
Development & Building Services Division

| DRAINAGE AND TRANSPORTATION INFORMATION SHEET e\ 02014,
Project Title: Wienerschnitzel Butldmg Pernut # 7201690883 Ciy Drainage #: H “ D')_{é i

PDRB#. FPCH, Work Order#:

[.egal Descripion:  Tract 7 of West Bluff Center Subdivision, City of Albuguerque, Bernalfio County, New Mexico
City Address: 2551 Corona Dr. NW Albuquerque, NM

Engincering Firm: Select Engineenng Services Contact: Joe Cross
e

Address: 1544 N Woodland Park Blvd Ste 310

Phone# 801-391.2391 Favz#: 801-399-1863 I.-mail; joe cross@sesincusa com
Galard: Group Contact: Geoff Ingles

Owner:
e e e ——————— o
Address: 7700 Irvine Center Dr. Ste 550 Irvine CA 82818

Phone#  949-892-2639 Fax# E-mail- gingles@galardigroup com
Architect: NCA Parners Contact: Kyle Bruns

Address: 5646 Milton St . Ste 610 Dallas TX 75206

Phone#:  214-361-9901x102 Fax# 214-361-9906 I'-mail: Kyle@ncapartners com
Other Contact; Earthwork Engineenng Group, LLC Contact: Dylan Guitbauit
Address: 7901 Lorraine Ct NE Albuquerque, NM 87113

Phone#: 505-899-4886 Fave. --mail- eegschedule@spinn net

Chech all that Apply-

O ROLOGY DRAINAGE CHECK 1YPE OF APPROY AL/ACCEPTANCE SOt GH1:
X NAGE | . _

| RAFFIC/ TRANSPORTATION ——— BUILDING PERMIT APPROVAL

MS4. EROSION & SEDIMLNT CONTROL X CERTIFICATE OF OCCUPANCY
DYPEOF SUBMITTALS PRED IMINARY PLA1 APPROVAI

ENGINLEFR ARCHHEFCT CERTIH I

i

SITE PIAN FOR SUB'D APPROVA]
SITE PLAN FOR Bl DG PIRMIT APPROVALI
FINAL PLAT APPROVAI

CONCEPTUAL G & D PLAN

%/ _ GRADING PL.AN SIA RLI FASL OF IINANCIAL GUARANTL
o DRAINAGE MASTER Pl AN ____TOUNDA'TION PERMIT APPRON A}
— DRAINAGE REPORT _____ GRADING PFRMIT APPROVAL
— CLOMR/I OMR —__S0-19 APPROVALI
___PAVING PLRMIT APPROV A
A TRAFFIC CIRCUTATION LAYOUT ¢TC1 )} _____GRADING PAD CLRITFICATION
__ FRAFFIC IMPACT STUDY (TIS) __ WORK ORDER APPROVAL
___FROSION & SEDIMENT CONTROL. PLAN (FSC) . CLOMR/LOMR
_ OIHkR PO : PRE-DESIGN MEETING
_OTHER(SPYCWVYY _
IS THISARESUBMITIAL? X Yes  _ No
DATI SUBMITTHD. October 26 2016 By: Joe Cross
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CITY OF ALBUQUERQUE

November 15, 2016

Joe Cross
Select Engineering Services
1544 N. Woodland Park Blvd., Ste 310

Joe.cross@sesincusa.com

Re: Wienerschnitzel — 2551 Corona Dr NW
Request for Certificate of Occupancy- Transportation Development
Engineer’'s dated 5-10-16 (H11D069)
Certification dated 11-03-16

Dear Mr. Cross,

Based upon the information provided in your submittal received 11-14-16
Transportation Development has no objection to the issuance of a Permanent
Certificate of Occupancy. This letter serves as a “green tag” from Transportation

PO Box 1293 Development for a Permanent Certificate of Occupancy to be issued by the Building
and Safety Division.

If you have any questions, please contact me at (505) 924-3981.

S

New Mexico 87103 Monica Ortiz
Plan Checker, Hansportation & Hydrology
Development Review Services

Albuquerque

o m——r )

-ﬂ'/-—""_——

www.cabq.gov

mao via: email
C: CO Clerk, File

Albugquerque - Making History 1706-2006



TRAFFIC CERTIFICATION

l, Nicholas K. Cade, NMRA #003602 of the firm NCA Architecture dba/NCA Partners, hereby
certify that this project is in substantial compliance with and in accordance with the design intent
of the approved plan dated June 6, 2016. The record information edited onto the original design
document has been obtained by Scott Gandee of Earthwork Engineering Group, LLC. He
has personally visited the project site on 11/2/16 and 11/3/16 and has determined by visual
inspection that the survey data provided is representative of actual site conditions and is true
and correct to the best of his knowledge and belief and provide us (NCA Partners-Architecture)
with this data in a report dated 11/3/16. This certification is submitted in support of a request for

certificate of occupancy.

The record information presented hereon is not necessarily complete and intended only to verify
substantial compliance of the traffic aspects of this project. Those relying on the record
document are advised to obtain independent verification of its accuracy before using it for any

other purpose.

LARESTAURANTS15704-Albuquerque, NM (Westbluff NMABQO3)\04 Drawings\03 Issued Sets

5646 MILTON ST T 211 561 9901 NCA I:)artners

SUITE 610 F 214 361 9906
DALLAS TX 75206 NCAPARTNERS COM

ARCHITECTWURE
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CITY OF ALBUQUERQUE

June 27, 2016

Joe Cross
Select Engineering Services

1544 N. Woodland Park Blvd., Ste 310
Joe.cross@sesincusa.com

Re: Wienerschnitzel
SW Corner of Ouray Rd. and Corona Dr.
Traffic Circulation Layout
Engineer’s/Architect’'s Stamp dated 6-8-16 (H11-D069)

Dear Mr. Cross,

The TCL submittal received 6-23-16 is approved for Building Permit. A copy of the
stamped and signed plan will be needed for each of the building permit plans. Please
keep the original to be used for certification of the site for final C.O. for Transportation.

When the site construction is completed and a Certificate of Occupancy (C.O.) Is
requested, use the original City stamped approved TCL for certification. Redline any

PO Box 1293 minor changes and adjustments that were made in the field. A NM registered architect
or engineer must stamp, sign, and date the certification TCL along with indicating that
the development was built in “substantial compliance” with the TCL. Submit this

certification TCL with a completed Drainage and Transportation Information Sheet to
Albuquerque front counter personnel for log in and evaluation by Transportation.

Once verification of certification is completed and approved, notification will be made to
Building Safety to issue Final C.O. To confirm that a final C.O. has been issued, call
New Mexico 87103  Building Safety at 924-3690.

Sincerely,

vwcabegon /
LA

Racquel M. Michel, P.E.
Traffic Engineer, Planning Depit.
Development Review Services

\gs via: emall
C. CO Clerk, File

Albuguerque - Making History 1706-2006



City of Albuquerque

Planning Department
Development & Building Services Division

DRAINAGE AND TRANSPORTATION INFORMATION SHEET ®ev 0sr2015)

Project Title: Wienerschnitzel Building Permit #: T201690883 City Drainage #: Mq

DRB#: EPC#: Work Order#:
Legal Description: Tract 7 Weest Bluff Subdivision

City Address: SW Corner of Ouray Road and Corona Dr.

Engineering Firm: Select Engineering Services Contact: Joe Cross
Address: 1544 N. Woodland Park Bivd Ste 310
Phone#: 801-391-239% Fax#: 801-399-1863 E-mail: joe.cross@sesincusa com
Owner: Galardi Group Contact: Geoff Ingles
Address: 7700 Irvine Center Dr. Ste 550 Irvine, CA 92618
Phone#: 949-892-2639 Fax#: E-mail: gingles@galardigroup.com
Architect: NCA Partners Contact; Kyle Bruns
Address: 5646 Milton St., Ste 610 Dallas TX 75206
Phone#: 214-361-9901x102 Fax#: 214-361-9906 E-mail: Kyle@ncapartners.com
Other Contact: Contact:
Address:
Phone#: Fax#: E-mail:
Check all that Apply:
DEPAII;EISESLT(:)GY/ RAINAGE CHECK TYPE OF APPROVAL/ACCEPTANCE SOUGHT:
] X
X__ TRAFFIC/ TRANSPORTATION BUILDING PERMIT APPROVAL
MS4/ EROSION & SEDIMENT CONTROL — CERTIFICATE OF OCCUPANCY
TYPE OF SUBMITTAL: PRELIMINARY PLAT APPROVAL
_____ENGINEER/ ARCHITECT CERTIFICATION SITE PLAN FOR SUB’D APPROVAL
_____SITE PLAN FOR BLDG. PERMIT APPROVAL
CONCEPTUAL G & D PLAN FINAL PLAT APPROVAL
—— GRADING PLAN SIA/ RELEASE OF FINANCIAL GUARANTEE
DRAINAGE MASTER PLAN FOUNDATION PERMIT APPE A[E @ IE I] w E
.DRAINAGE REPORT GRADING PERMIT APPROV ll
CLOMR/LOMR SO-19 APPROVAL JUN 2 3 2018
PAVING PERMIT APPROVA l ~
_X_ TRAFFIC CIRCULATION LAYOUT (TCL) GRADING/ PAD CERTIFICATIOR ?
_____TRAFFIC IMPACT STUDY (TIS) WORK ORDER APPROVAL L AND DEVELO '( } LSECTION
_____EROSION & SEDIMENT CONTROL PLAN (ESC) CL OMR/LOMR %
— OTHER (SPECIFY) ___ _ PRE-DESIGN MEETING
______OTHER (SPECIFY) -
IS THIS A RESUBMITTAL?: X Yes No
DATE SUBMITTED: dJune 23, 2016 By; Joe Cross

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

COA STAFF: ELECTRONIC SUBMITTAL RECEIVED: __



